Joe Clase

From: NO_REPLY <EprMailer@utiliquest.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:41 PM

To: mitchell.croy@utiliquest.com; Joe Clase

Subject: ENHANCED POSITIVE RESPONSE - A805302784 810 JASONWAY AVE

DO NOT REPLY TO THE EMAIL

Ticket: A805302784 Type: ROUT NEW POLY LREQ
Due Date:  2/26/2018 6:14:00
PM
Street Addr: 810 JASONWAY AVE X-Street: KNIGHTSBRIDGE BLVD
Place: COLUMBUS Lot No:
State: OH County: FRANKLIN
Type of BOUNDARY SURVEY
Work: STAKING
Company: PLAN 4 LAND
Caller: JOE CLASE Phone: 614-512-0182
Alt Cont: SAME AS ABOVE Phone:
Fax: Email JOE@PLAN4LAND.NET
Done for:

The locate request for the following utilities has been updated:
* Columbia Gas Columbus (CGE) Marked
Click LINK for the utility locate details. (This link expires on 3/25/2018)
Click Survey Link Please take our survey after viewing the page.

Utiliquest may update this information as necessary.

DO NOT REPLY TO THE EMAIL

Contact the One Call Center for Changes and/or to add additional information to this Ticket

Ticket information, facility maps, electronic locate manifests and any associated aerial images ("Materials") provided
to the excavator via "Enhanced Positive Response" (EPR) are for internal excavator planning and communication
purposes only and are not authorized to be redistributed to any third party. The Materials are distributed and
transmitted on an "as is" and "as available" basis, without warranties of any kind, either express or implied. They are
not to be used to determine where excavation can occur and do not substitute for the physical markings at the
excavation site. They are not to be relied upon to determine whether or where facilities exist at the excavation site.
Excavators are required to comply with the applicable Underground Facilities Damage Prevention laws in the area
where the work was performed.



